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Augusts, 2010

Ms. Jeana Fastman

Oregon water Resources Department
725 Summer Street NE, Suite A
Salem, OR 97301-1271

RE:  Attached applications for Storage and use of Ground Water
Dear Jeana,

I've been working with Greg Beeman on the enclosed applications. We believe all is in
order at this point. Summarizing this submittal includes our request to withdrawal our
pending Surface Water application and to replace it with a Ground Water application.
The property description, number of irrigated acres and warranty deed supplied under the
surface water application are the same as what is being submitted under this ground water
application.

As to the storage application, we had previously thought we could combine Ponds "a"
and "b" to gain more storage. This turned out not to be the case (one of the ponds was at a
higher elevation and when we took the road out in between our upper portion of the
combined pond had little water in it). As it turned out, our combined pond now has the
same volume as previously permitted for ponds "a" and "b". Hence, we would like to use
the same amount of additional storage as previously requested, but rather in pond "d" as
indicated in the enclosed applications.

Could we apply the fees for the old surface water application to this ground water
. application?

Thank you, Jeana, in advance for your help and consideration. Should you have any
questions please call me @ 503-842-5520. Thanks again.

Sincerely,

N V=

Denis "Dan" Laviolette
Owner of Alderbrook Golf Course RECEIVED

AUG 69 2010

WATER RESOURCES [ERT
SALEM, OREGON
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